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Application Assessment

Application Summary  Assessment Summary  Eligibility Assessment Application Assessment  Additional Assessment  Assessment Outcome

Eligibility Question Applicant Response

Does your project deliver social benefits to your local community? Yes Yes
Does your project involve portable equipment? Yes Yes
Will this equipment be used primarily in your MP's electorate? Yes Yes
Does your project have the required minimum eligible expenditure as defined in the grant opportunity guidelines? Yes Yes
Is your organisaticn a local governing body as defined in the grant opportunity guidelines? No Yes
Are you an incorporated not for profit organisation? Yes Yes

incorporated Association Yes
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Select which type of entity your organisation is.

Response Satisfactory
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Administration  Related v

Comments

ABR - 26/03/2021 - Australian Pu...

Satisfactory

--- v

Aszessment Cutcome Total Score

Assessor Attachment

No

No

No

No

MNo

No

No
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o Summary of Application Assessment Status Assessment Cutcome Total Score
Application Assessment

Application Summary  Assessment Summary  Eligibility Assessment  Application Assessment Project information  Additional Assessment ~ Assessment Qutcome  Administration  Related

Applicant Information

Application Question Applicant Response Response Satisfactory Comments Assessor Attachment
Company NSW RFSA No
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E|[g|b[||ty 1 - saved SCVIACF - NSW RFSA  Assessment Complete  Satisfactory La N
Application Assessment Sumrnary of Application Asseszment Status Assessment Dutcome Total Score

Application Summary  Assessment Summary  Eligibility Assessment  Application Assessment  Project information  Additional Assessment  Assessment Cutcome  Administration  Related

Application Question Applicant Response Response Satisfactory Comments Assessor Attachment
Project title Eastern Creek RFS Station Upgrade Mo
Provide a brief project descriptio...  Mew office, kitchen and storeroom for very... Mo
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Ellg Iblllty 1 - Saved SCVIACF - NSW RFSA  Assessment Complete  Satisfactory - v

Gl Summary of Application Assessment Status Assessment Cutcome Total Score
Application Assessment

Application Summary  Assessment Summary  Eligibility Assessment  Application Assessment  Project information  Additional Assessment Assessment Outcome  Administration  Related

Assessment Criteria Assessment Instructions Assessment Comments Assessor Attachment
Aszsessment for Additional Assessment Criteria 1 Is the Applicant an eligible entity? Yes ABR - 26/03/2021 - Australian Public Company; Eligible - 26/03/2021 No
Assessment for Additional Assessment Criteria 2 Does the project and grant amount scught match the amount specified by the MP? Yes No
Assessment for Additional Assessment Criteria 2 Has the MP declared any Conflicts of Interest? No No
Assessment for Additional Assessment Criteria 4 Is the action to manage the MP conflict of interest appropriate? Yes Not applicable No
Assessment for Additional Assessment Criteria 5 Have letters of support been submitted from all project partner organisations? (where applicable) Yes Not applicable No
Assessment for Additional Assessment Criteria 6 Does the project description and key activities describe how the project is going to be undertaken? Yes Ne
Assessment for Additional Assessment Criteria 7 Does the project description and budget include any ineligible activities/expenditure? Neo No
Assessment for Additional Assessment Criteria 8 Will the project be completed by 31 December 20217 Yes No
Assessment for Additional Assessment Criteria 9 Is the project budget appropriate for the activities described? Yes No
Assessment for Additional Assessment Criteria 10 Is the project location within nominating MP's Electorate? Yes Chifley No
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E'Iglblllty 1 - Saved SCVIACF - NSW RFSA  Assessment Complete  Satisfactory ---

b Summary of Application Assessment Status Assessment Outcome Total Score
Application Assessment ry ot App

Application Summary  Assessment Summary  Eligibility Assessment  Application Assessment  Project information  Additional Assessment = Assessment Outcome Administration  Related

Assessment Qutcome Mo Satisfactory

Assessors Comment "8 The applicant organisation and project are eligible and align with the Nomination from their local Member of Parliament. No Member of Parliament conflicts of interest have been identified or declared. The project has been

recommended for approval. QA Checked by s22 on 20 April 2021. | have reviewed this eligibility assessment and | agree with the assessor's recommendations, all details have been completed in BGM.
Assessed By A s22
Date "8 20/04/2021
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